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Mud House  - c. 1825  
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The Black School - c. 1850  
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This is a primitive federal cottage 
with Gothic additions, including 
center gable and gingerbread. 

Built in the 19th century, black chil-
dren of  the community attended this 
school  Amelia Burton who once at-
tended the school, later became a 
teacher here. 
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The Southern Star Rolling Mill was 
once a thriving business in Perryville. 
They ground corn and wheat into 
meal and flour.  The mill closed in 
1950.  A fire destroyed the grain ele-
vator and it was never replaced.  The 

fire was apparently from spontaneous combustion and 
burned for several weeks in the basement of  the mill.  The 
building was later leased to Royalty-Keightly Lumber Co. 

James Robinson House c. 1850  A two 
story, two bay frame house with one 
story porch. 

James Robinson House  

 - c. 1850  
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Mill  - c. 1850  
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Boyle House - c. 1850  
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The Boyle House c.1869  The old 
Boyle House stood on the corner of  
Danville and Harrodsburg Streets.  
The building was originally used as a 
hotel and stage coach stop, the origi-
nal building burned in 1865 and the 
brick building you see today was 
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Before Kentucky became a commonwealth in 1792, many settle-
ments throughout the wilderness had been established.  These sta-
tions or forts were home to early pioneers until more permanent 
homes could be built.  One of  these early settlements was Harbi-
sonõs Station, also known as Harbisonõs Fort or Crossroads, lo-
cated between Springfield and Harrodõs Fort.   Settled between 
1776 and 1780 by James Harbison, Daniel Ewing, Samuel Potts, 
Samuel Tucker and Thomas Walker, Jr.., it was later   known as 
Chaplin Hills. 

 The early settlers used the cave which is located behind the 
Karrick Parks house with a spring was chosen for the location of  
their stockade and it was their refuge in case of  Indian attacks. 

 In 1815, two resident, Edward Bullock and William Hall, 
planned the town of  Perryville, named in honor of  the naval offi-
cer Admiral Oliver Perry.  The plat for Perryville showed 32 acres, 
divided into 64 half-acre lots.  The Chaplin River divided the 
town.   The General Assembly of  the Commonwealth of  Ken-
tucky was enacted into law on January 17, 1817. 
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Parks Dry good Store was built in 1840.  
The Parks Store  was owned by William 
Huston Parks, the brother in law of  Wal-
lace Green, the local druggist.  In 1870, 
Mr. Parks bought the store from another 
local store owner.  A shrewd businessman, 

Mr. Parks opened three other stores in the 1800's, an unusual oc-
currence for that time.  Including the Parks Store in Perryville, 
branches of  the business also spread into Washington County and 
Mackville.  During the earliest days of  the store's existence, the 
store stocked boots, shoes, groceries and dry goods.  Families 
from the surrounding areas would shop for supplies to last them 
for nearly the entire year.  All would be bought in large quantity 
from nails by the keg to flour by the barrel.  On March 18, 1918 
Mr. Parks' daughter, Lora Parks, began to work for the store, but 
her father did not think it proper for young ladies to do public 
work.  Despite her father's dissatisfaction with employing her, 
Miss Lora continued to work, and in July of  1930, following the 
death of  her parents, she bought out the heirs and continued to 
own and operate the store until her own death in 1972.  For over 
100 years Parks Store was owned and operated by the same    
family.   

The original building was a small one-story 
Structure.  It was widened and an upper 
story and the present storefront was con-
structed between 1850-1860.  The building 
has been used as a photographer's studio, a 
U.S. Post Office, a general merchandise 

Opera House  - c. 1840  
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Parks Dry Goods Store  
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The imposing Greek Revival, two story, 
3 bay from house has a large tetra style 
portico supported by four colossal col-
umns and a second floor balcony that 
spans the fa­ade.  The house was built 
by Robert Walker and the settlers.  It 

was owned by Benjamin Crow at the time of  the battle.  Not 
only was it used as a hospital leaving blood stains on the 
floors, it was also damaged by artillery shrapnel which is still 
visible on the interior of  the second floor.   Benjamin had a 
twin brother, Jacob who eventually moved to Missouri. 

A.C. Harberson House  

 - c. 1850  
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The house was built c. 1820 by Isaiah 
Calvert.  In 1913 Charles Coyle bought 
the house from Mr. and Mrs. W.G. 
Prewitt.  Charles Coyle operated the 
Armstrong Flour Mill.  In 1914 Charles 
Coyle pulled down the latticed porch on 
the NE corner and built a two story, bay 

shaped addition.  The original path, the sidewalk leading up to 
the porch is still partially visible.  A breakfast room ran out into 
the porch, but Coyle cut it in half. At Coyleõs death the home 
passed on to his daughter and her husband, Mr. and Mrs. C.A. 
Bond. 

A òSergt.ó _____  Morgan scrawled his name and home state 
of  Mississippi on the wall by the rear staircase.  This was dis-
covered and preserved as the Bonds were pulling the old wall 
paper from the walls.  A glass cover safe guards the penciled 
signature. 

Bond House  - c. 1820  
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 The transitional two story framed 
dwelling with a low central gable is one 
of  the earliest built on the east bank of  
the river.  Mr. Latimer was the owner of  
a general store on Merchantõs Row. In 
the rear of  the house was an array of  

stables and buggy houses.  An earlier art of  the house was 
constructed of  log.  The home was used as a hospital after the 
battle.  During restorations of  previous owners, signatures of  
soldiers listing their military units and a drawing of  a farm and 
hunting scene were discovered on the upstairs bedroom walls.  
The old poplar floors remain in the upstairs and have many 
blood stains on them. 

This is the home of  Dr. Wallace Green, 
a prominent physician and druggist.  At 
the time of  his death he was the longest 
working druggist in the state of  Ken-
tucky.  The house is highly ornamented 
Gothic Revival in Style.  It sits on a 

lovely site, and includes this dependency with a shaped roof  
and spike.  It has recently undergone a complete renovation. 

J.H.B. Latimer House  

 - c. 1850  
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Dr. Wallace Green House  

 - c. 1850  

26 

PWT 

5 

5  

Built in 1840 this building differed 
from the others on Merchants Row 
because it was built of  brick.  It was 
purchased by Dr. Wallace Green in 
1863 and operated for 70 years until 
1933, at which time Dr. Green, at 

the age of  90, was the oldest living practicing pharmacist 
in America. 

3 

PWT 
Greens Drug Store - c. 1840  

Griffins Store - c. 1840  
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Built in 1840, this building housed a 
dry goods store, general store and 
various other businesses. 
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�%�X�U�W�R�Q�¶�V���6�W�R�U�H��- c. 1840  

Built in 1840, this building was used 
as a general store, quilt shop.  It now 
houses the Perryville Bridal Shop. 


